02/88/2887 ©9:33 312-7515279 PROF RESPONSIBILITY PAGE 0l/81

Metropolitan Tribunal

Archdiocese of Chicago

Memo

To: Leah McCluskey

From: Ft. Dan Smilanic =~ MS RECE'VED
Date:  February 6, 2007 Ftz n 7
, A, '
Re: Fr. Ray Sktiba “FFICEG;L",;;%E?'& S g
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Today at 2 pm Fr. Vince Costello, Vicar for Priests, and | mel with Fr. Ray Skriba. There was a
problem with his abservance of some of the spectfications of his Individual Specific Protocols. As you
recall, garlier you and | had spoken with the Cardinal about this.

Briefly, | explained to Fr, Skriba that he had to be in compliance with his proiocols or the archdiccese
would pursue his laicizabon. The specification 1 emphasized was that you had to have a telephone
number where he could be reached. | reminded him that if the archdiocese was called upon to account
immediately for his whereabouts and it could not, the consequences would be dismal for al those
involved. | taid him that f he was unidear about the meaning or implementation of the protacals, he
should call you. | identified you a5 the one who explained and put into operation his protocols, He
asked whal he should do if he could not find you to ask his question; | told him to call one of the Vicars
for Priests, or failing that, he could call the Carding,

In the course of the conversation, | recalled three of the allegations against him; they ranged over the
time of his active ministry from the beginning 1o the end. 1 reminded him that because money was paig
t0 some of those bringing the allegations, it could not be spent on the warks of the Church,
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Iv.

Canonical Updates

s Swade, Rev. Thomas — Fr. Smilanic reported to the Review Board that Fr. Swade
was found guilty in a [canonical] court of appeals and was sentenced to a life of
prayer and penance; if Fr. Swade violates the related decree[s], he wili be
dismissed from the priesthood

Other Matters
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